



Published: Thursday 22 April 2021

Questions tabled on Wednesday 21 April 2021

Includes questions tabled on earlier days which have been transferred.

- T Indicates a topical oral question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.
 - † Indicates a Question not included in the random selection process but accepted because the quota for that day had not been filled.
 - N Indicates a question for written answer on a named day under [S.O. No. 22\(4\)](#).
 - [R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 22 April

Questions for Written Answer

- 1 **Dr Lisa Cameron** (East Kilbride, Strathaven and Lesmahagow): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the protection and prioritisation of disabled veterans' employment. [Transferred] (184489)
- 2 **Rebecca Long Bailey** (Salford and Eccles): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, for what reason the December 2020 report of the independent Advisory Military Sub-Committee to the Committee on the Grant of Honours Decorations and Medals advised that a retrospective medallic award to nuclear test veterans should not be made; and if his Department will make an assessment of the potential merits of reviewing medallic recognition for Nuclear Testing Veterans. [Transferred] (184482)
- 3N **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, pursuant to the Answer of 19 April 2021 to Question 180587 on Prime Minister: Disclosure of Information, how many discussions he has had with leaders of other nations where a readout has (a) been and (b) not been provided to the media following the event. [Transferred] (183272)
- 4 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what recent assessment his Department has made of the potential to lift all covid-19 restrictions on social contact on or from 21 June 2021. [Transferred] (184431)

- 5 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and the Minister for the Cabinet Office, what assessment he has made of the level of covid-19 antibodies in the population that would be necessary to enable the Government to lift all legal limits on social contact from 21 June 2021. [Transferred] (184432)
- 6N **Zarah Sultana** (Coventry South): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, with reference to proposals under Step 3 in Covid-19: Guidance for wedding and civil partnership receptions and celebrations, whether restaurants will be considered covid-secure indoor venues where up to 30 people may proceed with a wedding reception. [Transferred] (183305)
- 7 **Daisy Cooper** (St Albans): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of requiring telecoms suppliers to offer their best value tariffs to existing customers when they reach the end of introductory fixed price deals. [Transferred] (184553)
- 8 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, whether all participants regardless of their covid-19 vaccination status are tested both prior to and after the event they attend in the large events pilots of the Events Research Programme; when and how those results are published; and if he will make a statement. [Transferred] (184397)
- 9 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, with reference to covid-19 testing at large events pilots taking place as part of the Events Research Programme, whether the test results are planned to be recorded separately for people who have received (a) zero, (b) one and (c) two doses of a covid-19 vaccine. [Transferred] (184398)
- 10 **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what meetings his Department has held with the representatives of the UK maritime sector on reducing emissions from that sector, as part of the Government's commitment to reducing emissions from international shipping. [Transferred] (184502)
- 11 **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, which countries he has had discussions with on the allocation and removal of emissions from international shipping and aviation. [Transferred] (184504)
- 12 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, when the Government plans to implement the recommendations of the Global Travel Taskforce that (a) foreign holidays can resume from 17 May 2021 and (b) to create a traffic light country list system. [Transferred] (184434)
- 13 **Chris Green** (Bolton West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how long lateral flow tests for Covid-19 will remain free to members of the public. [Transferred] (184483)

- 14 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment the Government has made of the potential merits of allocating additional funding to COVAX and other international coronavirus programmes to increase the pace of global vaccination and help tackle new overseas virus variants before they arrive in the UK. [Transferred] (184430)
- 15 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of the Government's progress towards the Prime Minister's G7 commitment in February 2021 to collaborate globally on cutting the development time for new vaccines by two-thirds within 100 days. [Transferred] (184433)
- 16 **James Daly** (Bury North): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, how many armed forces personnel from a BAME background have been nominated for a military honour which was not awarded in the last 10 years; and what representations his Department has received on posthumously awarding Walter Daniel Tull a military honour in recognition of his service in World War One. [Transferred] (184580)

Questions for Answer on Monday 26 April

Questions for Written Answer

- 1N **Debbie Abrahams** (Oldham East and Saddleworth): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what information he holds on the use of Project Bank Accounts by (a) Government departments, (b) Government agencies and (c) non-departmental bodies. (185363)
- 2N **Debbie Abrahams** (Oldham East and Saddleworth): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what data his Department holds on the total value of Government works using a Project Bank Account. (185364)
- 3N **Debbie Abrahams** (Oldham East and Saddleworth): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what steps he is taking to increase the use of Project Bank Accounts by (a) Government departments, (b) Government agencies and (c) non-departmental bodies. (185365)
- 4 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether he plans to extend the voting franchise for local elections in England to include all resident foreign nationals holding leave to remain under the Immigration Act 1971. (185403)
- 5N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much and what proportion of the Government's £290 billion annual public sector procurement expenditure has

- been spent with or on (a) the private sector, (b) the voluntary sector, (c) SMEs, (d) public sector bodies, (e) goods and (f) services in each of the last five financial years. (185349)
- 6N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much and what proportion of the Government's £290 billion annual public sector procurement expenditure has been spent in each region of the UK in each of the last five financial years. (185350)
- 7N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much and what proportion of the Government's £290 billion annual public sector procurement expenditure has been disbursed by each (a) Government department, (b) local authority, (c) university, (d) research institute or research council, (e) NHS Trust and (f) further education institute in each of the last five financial years. (185351)
- 8N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much and what proportion of the Government's £290 billion annual public sector procurement expenditure has been spent on (a) goods made in the UK, (b) services provided by UK-owned companies, (c) goods made outside of the UK and (d) services provided by overseas-owned companies in each of the last five financial years. (185352)
- 9N **Rachel Reeves** (Leeds West): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, how much and what proportion of the Government's £290 billion annual public sector procurement expenditure has been spent (a) with businesses that use or have used child labour and (b) on products manufactured in, or using materials manufactured in, Xinjiang in each of the last five financial years. (185353)
- 10 **Henry Smith** (Crawley): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, whether the Government is taking ahead of the UK's Presidency of the G7 in summer 2021 to ensure that (a) the safe reopening of borders and (b) restart of international aviation is a priority of the G7. (185342)
- 11N **Nick Smith** (Blaenau Gwent): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, when he plans to provide an Answer to Question 178999, tabled on 29 March 2021 by the hon. Member for Blaenau Gwent. (185336)
- 12N **Zarah Sultana** (Coventry South): To ask the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for the Cabinet Office, what steps he has taken to incorporate the provisions of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women into domestic law. [Transferred] (184558)
- 13 **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment his Department has made of the potential merits of ringfencing a portion of CfD Round 4 funding specifically for onshore wind projects. (185429)

- 14 **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, how the Government plans to support the uptake of renewable energy projects while also stabilising their costs on the grid; and if he will make a statement. (185430)
- 15 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what steps he has taken to provide financial support for businesses within events and exhibitions sector that will be affected by the covid-19 outbreak over the next 12 months. (185467)
- 16 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what further financial support seasonal businesses in the exhibition industry that are affected by the covid-19 outbreak will receive from April 2021 to the end of 2021. (185468)
- 17 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what support he is providing to the English language teaching sector to mitigate the effect of the covid-19 pandemic. (185471)
- 18 **Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what his policy is on the reduction or elimination of the use of natural gas for domestic heating and cooking; and what targets his Department has on that matter. (185393)
- 19N **Steve Reed** (Croydon North): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what estimate he has made of the number of (a) jobs created and (b) homes built in Hartlepool as a result of Local Growth Deals for the Tees Valley Unlimited Local Enterprise Partnership. (185382)
- 20N **Steve Reed** (Croydon North): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, how much investment from local growth deals for the Tees Valley Unlimited Local Enterprise Partnership was made on projects in Hartlepool. (185383)
- 21N **Dr Alan Whitehead** (Southampton, Test): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment he has made of the level of carbon emissions produced via the production of (a) green hydrogen and (b) blue hydrogen. (185264)
- 22N **Dr Alan Whitehead** (Southampton, Test): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what assessment his Department has made of how much of the Government's hydrogen production targets of (a) 1GW by 2025 and (b) 5GW by 2030 will be met by green hydrogen. (185265)
- 23N **Dr Alan Whitehead** (Southampton, Test): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on financial support for (a) green hydrogen and (b) blue hydrogen projects. (185266)

- 24N **Dr Alan Whitehead** (Southampton, Test): To ask the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, what discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Transport on the role of green hydrogen in decarbonising transport between 2021 and 2024. (185267)
- 25 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, whether galleries that are both a retail gallery and have an accredited museum status can open at stage 2 of the Government's lockdown roadmap. (185396)
- 26 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, if he will take steps to ensure that the criteria for the next allocations of the Cultural Recovery Fund will allow applications from organisations which exist within a wider commercial group structure. (185399)
- 27 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what steps he is taking to direct more of the next allocation of the Culture Recovery Fund to smaller local cultural organisations and programmes. (185400)
- 28 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what steps his Department is taking to tackle conspiracy groups that share misinformation online. (185286)
- 29 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what recent assessment he has made of the extent of QAnon's influence in the UK. (185287)
- 30N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, pursuant to the Answer of 10 March 2021 to Question 163699 on Football: Females, what discussions he has had with representatives of Sport England on rearranging the FA FIVES tournament that was cancelled in 2020 as a result of the covid-19 public health restrictions. (185368)
- 31N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, what recent discussions his Department has had with Ministerial colleagues of the Department for Education on plans to provide support to help increase participation in girl's football in primary schools. (185369)
- 32N **Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, pursuant to the Answer of 10 March 2021 to Question 163699 on Football: Females, how much and what proportion of the funding under Sports England's (a) Uniting the Movement strategy and (b) Community Emergency Fund has been allocated to (i) women and girls football teams and (ii) men and boys football teams. (185370)

- 33N **Alison McGovern** (Wirral South): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, pursuant to the Answer of 13 April 2021 to Question 174112, what data his Department holds on the effect of the National Leisure Recovery Fund on the rate of leisure centre closures since that funding was announced. (185358)
- 34 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, whether he has had discussions with US company Neuroflex, who are creating a virtual reality headset to determine pitch-side whether rugby players have suffered a brain injury; and if he will bring forward legislative proposals to make use of that technology mandatory at matches to support faster diagnosis of brain injury. (185360)
- 35N **Cat Smith** (Lancaster and Fleetwood): To ask the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport, pursuant to the Answer of 13 April 2021 to Question 180550, if he will review the Answer to that question in the context of the NCST Annual Report 2019-20's statement that the total number of core participants in financial year 2019-20 was 91,489. (185406)
- 36N **Virginia Crosbie** (Ynys Môn): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment his Department has made of the potential merits of the UK becoming an e-Twinning country as part of the Turing Scheme in order to benefit (a) pupils aged 3-19 years in educational collaborations with similar aged children abroad and (b) teachers' continuous professional development. (185506)
- 37 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the extent of long-term health problems experienced by socially- isolated children during covid-19 lockdown. (185281)
- 38 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what long-term support his Department plans to provide to children that suffer from social anxiety. (185282)
- 39 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what steps his Department took to ensure that (a) laptops and (b) tablets provided to children for home learning during the covid-19 outbreak were not infected with malware from international servers. (185283)
- 40 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what estimate his Department has made of the number of schools that are located in areas with fine particulate matter over levels recommended by the World Health Organisation; and what steps he is taking to protect pupils from air pollution. (185486)
- 41N **Sir Greg Knight** (East Yorkshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, if he will make an assessment of the availability and adequacy of education facilities for children diagnosed with autism and other special needs in each county; what plans he has to ensure that future demand for such facilities is met; and if he will make a statement. (185293)

- 42N **Mrs Emma Lewell-Buck** (South Shields): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, how many children in England are off-rolled; how many of those children (a) have an EHIC plan and (b) are diagnosed SEND; and what the average length of time is that they have been off-rolled. (185389)
- 43N **Rob Roberts** (Delyn): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment his Department has made of the potential merits of establishing a registration system similar to the General Medical Council's register of doctors for teachers in (a) state and (b) independent schools. (185500)
- 44N **Lloyd Russell-Moyle** (Brighton, Kemptown): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, how much total funding his Department awarded to the Pioneer Academy. (185457)
- 45N **Lloyd Russell-Moyle** (Brighton, Kemptown): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, whether his Department has received any complaints of any form about the Pioneer Academy. (185458)
- 46N **Lloyd Russell-Moyle** (Brighton, Kemptown): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what financial assistance his Department has provided to the Pioneer Academy following that academy's agreement to sponsor Moulsecoomb Primary School. (185459)
- 47N **Lloyd Russell-Moyle** (Brighton, Kemptown): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, whether his Department has received any correspondence on the appointment of Timothy Rowe as regional director of the Pioneer Academy. (185460)
- 48 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the Association of Colleges survey which found that three quarters of 16 to 18 year olds are performing below normal expectations, as a result of the covid-19 outbreak; and what steps he is taking in response to that matter. (185407)
- 49N **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what recent assessment he has made of the adequacy of adult education funding for colleges facing financial difficulties following the covid-19 outbreak. (185408)
- 50N **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the financial effect on colleges of clawback of adult education funding. (185409)
- 51 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the ability of colleges to be able to offer 90 per cent of adult education during the covid-19 outbreak. (185410)
- 52 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of the Association of Colleges' proposal that his Department adopt a business case approach in determining a provider's ability to deliver 90 per cent of their adult education provision. (185411)

- 53N **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, whether his Department has had discussions with the Department for (a) Work and Pensions and the (b) Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on the steps required to improve accountability in the further education system in order to meet local need. (185412)
- 54 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what steps he is taking to improve the quality of traineeships. (185413)
- 55 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the effect of the T-level roll out for 2021-22 on social mobility in deprived areas. (185414)
- 56 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what assessment he has made of the effect of the reduction in apprenticeship starts at Levels 2 and 3 on social mobility in deprived areas. (185415)
- 57 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what steps his Department plans to take to increase the number of teachers required to deliver the measures outlined in the Skills for Jobs. (185416)
- 58 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Education, what recent discussions he has had with local authorities in England on potential changes to bandings applied to children with Education, Health and Care Plans. (185312)
- 59 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, when the General License for Bird Gatherings will be reinstated by his Department. (185328)
- 60 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment he has made of the effect on mental health of restrictions on (a) pigeon racing gatherings and (b) cross-Channel pigeon races. (185329)
- 61 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what recent assessment he has made of the effect of the UK leaving the EU on cross-Channel pigeon racing. (185330)
- 62 **Ms Lyn Brown** (West Ham): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what representations he has made to his EU counterparts on the effect of Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2020/692 on cross-Channel pigeon racing. (185331)
- 63N **Virginia Crosbie** (Ynys Môn): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of banning the use of snares. (185505)

- 64N **Dave Doogan** (Angus): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, when he plans to review the restrictions placed on pigeon racing implemented by his Department due to the perceived transmission risk of bird flu by racing pigeons. (185489)
- 65 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to ensure that licenses are granted in a timely manner to operators of the Seasonal Workers Pilot Scheme. (185332)
- 66 **Tim Farron** (Westmorland and Lonsdale): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what plans he has to make the Seasonal Workers Pilot Scheme permanent. (185333)
- 67 **Richard Fuller** (North East Bedfordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, pursuant to the Answer of 15 January 2021 to Question UIN 132840, what steps have been taken since the response to that question to seek views on making separate regulations in relation to private waste-water pumps similar to the Water Industry (Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulations 2011 concerning the adoption of those assets by sewerage companies; and what steps his Department plans to take to ensure publication of that consultation. (185334)
- 68N **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, whether his Department has made an assessment of the potential merits of bringing forward legislative proposals on the licensing of tethered horses. (185348)
- 69N **Kate Hollern** (Blackburn): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, when he plans to respond to the correspondence of 22 March 2021 from the hon. Member for Blackburn on the abandoned waste programme. (185390)
- 70N **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what recent assessment he has made of the potential merits of banning the use of snares in the UK. (185443)
- 71N **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, whether he has made an assessment of the potential merits of reviewing the Dangerous Wild Animals Act and its Schedule; and if he will bring forward proposals to reform the regulatory framework for the trade in and keeping of wild animals as pets in the UK. (185444)
- 72 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, with reference to the recommendations of the coroner in the Prevention of future deaths report in the case of Ella Kissi-Debrah, if he will take steps to ensure that the WHO's guidelines on particulate matter are used as minimum requirements in the setting of targets on tackling air pollution. (185479)

- 73 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to improve public awareness of the sources of information on national and local pollution levels. (185480)
- 74 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps he is taking to improve the (a) accessibility and (b) usability of air pollution information and data published by his Department. (185481)
- 75 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, if he will fund a national public health campaign to raise awareness of the dangers of air pollution. (185482)
- 76 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, if he will publish the Government's evidence to the coroner in the case of Ella Kissi-Debrah. (185483)
- 77 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment he has made for the implications of his policies of the research from Asthma UK and the British Lung Foundation on the number of schools and colleges located in areas with fine particulate matter over levels recommended by the World Health Organization. (185485)
- 78N **Sir Greg Knight** (East Yorkshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps he is taking to improve the welfare of (a) domestic and (b) other animals in the UK. (185291)
- 79N **Kerry McCarthy** (Bristol East): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, if the Government will sign up to the UN Environment Programme's Sustainable Blue Economy Finance Principles. [Transferred] (184377)
- 80 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, which coastal waters have been re-designated as Class A waters from Class B waters. (185474)
- 81 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, whether the reclassification of coastal waters as Class A waters from Class B waters was explicitly requested by Government Ministers or reclassified as a result of a routine review. (185475)
- 82N **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to tackle phosphate pollution in the River Wye. (185296)
- 83N **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what plans his Department has to prevent the movement of phosphates between catchment areas. (185297)
- 84N **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, when steps Natural England is taking to enforce the European Court of Justice's Dutch nitrate ruling in Gloucestershire. (185298)

- 85 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what recent discussions his Department has had with Natural England on the adequacy of their guidance to local authorities on river pollution. (185299)
- 86 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what recent discussions his Department has had with the (a) Welsh Government and (b) Natural Resources Wales on their guidance to local authorities on river pollution. (185300)
- 87 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what discussions his Department has had with the Welsh Government on tackling pollution in the River Wye. (185301)
- 88 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what discussion his Department has had with the Welsh Government on tackling the movement of phosphates between catchment areas. (185302)
- 89 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment his Department has made of the effect of the housebuilding moratorium in Herefordshire on levels of phosphate discharge into the River Wye. (185303)
- 90 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what recent assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of the existing legislative framework on agricultural waste management. (185304)
- 91 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of legislation on the containment of phosphates from agricultural waste within catchment areas. (185305)
- 92 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, whether his Department has investigated the movement of digestate from anaerobic digestion plants within catchment areas. (185306)
- 93 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what discussions his Department has had with the Welsh Government to tackle the movement of digestate from anaerobic digestion plants between catchment areas in England and Wales. (185307)
- 94 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what his Department's plans are to reduce pollution in the River Wye. (185308)
- 95 **Bill Wiggin** (North Herefordshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, what plans his Department has to prevent the movement of phosphates between catchment areas in England and Wales. (185309)

- 96N **Drew Hendry** (Inverness, Nairn, Badenoch and Strathspey): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, what assessment her Department has made of the potential merits of working with her European counterparts to allow the creation of T1 Customs Declaration forms on the departure of goods from the manufacture when exporting from the UK to the EU, rather than the creation of those forms upon goods reaching the cross border carrier, when goods are transported using multiple carriers. (185428)
- 97 **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, what steps she is taking to strengthen the UK's trade relationship with Taiwan. (185495)
- 98N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, what support officials in her Department have provided to the Tees Valley Mayor in discussions with investors on the takeover of PD Ports' facilities in the Tees Freeport. (185385)
- 99N **Emily Thornberry** (Islington South and Finsbury): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, if she will publish the version of the Interim Agreement establishing an Economic Partnership Agreement between the UK and Cameroon initialled on 27 December 2020, annexed to the Memorandum of Understanding between the countries that took effect on 1 January 2021. (185323)
- 100N **Emily Thornberry** (Islington South and Finsbury): To ask the Secretary of State for International Trade, what changes were made to the Interim Agreement establishing a UK-Cameroon Economic Partnership Agreement between the version that was initialled on 27 December 2020 and the final version signed on 9 March 2021. (185324)
- 101 **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, how many Personal Track Safety Cards Network Rail has issued to workers in (a) Network Rail, (b) Train Operating Companies including open access companies, (c) freight companies, (d) rail renewals companies and (e) agency companies in the last five years. (185466)
- 102 **Ms Harriet Harman** (Camberwell and Peckham): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, pursuant to the Answer of 20 April 2021 to Question 180911, if he will publish the proposals put forward by the UK for an exemption for specialist hauliers carrying out tours for cultural events in the EU. (185269)
- 103 **Damian Hinds** (East Hampshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what data his Department holds on trends and patterns in (a) vehicle noise measurements and (b) complaints about vehicle noise. (185344)
- 104N **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made of the potential of GPS on e-bikes and e-scooters to be used in enforcement to park or ride in permitted areas. (185431)

- 105N **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what steps he is taking to ensure that the safe use and parking of e-scooters is being enforced by e-scooter pilot companies. (185432)
- 106 **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment the Government has made of the e-scooter pilot. (185433)
- 107N **Kerry McCarthy** (Bristol East): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what steps the Government is taking to increase the uptake of active travel and integrate micro-mobility into the public transport network. (185310)
- 108N **Kerry McCarthy** (Bristol East): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, pursuant to the Answer of 21 April 2021 to Question 182022, what assessment he has made of the effect of each of those policies on road traffic levels. (185311)
- 109N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what assessment he has made of the potential effect on (a) existing collective bargaining agreements and (b) local employment at Teesport of Mudabala's takeover of PD Ports. [Transferred] (184467)
- 110 **Henry Smith** (Crawley): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with his US counterparts on resuming trans-Atlantic travel at pre-covid-19 pandemic levels as the covid-19 vaccine roll-out continues. (185341)
- 111N **Jane Stevenson** (Wolverhampton North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what recent discussions he has had with train manufacturers on meeting net-zero carbon emission targets through the use of green technologies. (185491)
- 112N **Jane Stevenson** (Wolverhampton North East): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, what plans he has for the further electrification of railway lines; and if he will make a statement. (185492)
- 113 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Transport, whether bilateral arrangements with Danish authorities require certificates of entitlement issued by the UK to UK citizens resident in Denmark to be recognised by the Danish authorities during the application process when a person has (a) lost their driving licence and (b) is applying for a replacement. (185356)
- 114N **Paul Blomfield** (Sheffield Central): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what assessment she has made of the effect of delaying part of the grant which funds the Discretionary Housing Payment for 2020-21 until October 2021 on local authorities' ability to administer that payment effectively. (185354)
- 115N **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, with reference to Universal Credit Programme Board minutes, Paper 1, deposited in the Library on 15 April 2021, what the evidential basis is for her assessment of the merits of people going immediately onto universal credit and fewer people needing Transitional Protection as a result of the end date for managed migration being moved to the end of 2023 from March 2023. (185272)

- 116 **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, with reference to the Universal Credit Programme Board minutes, Paper 1, deposited in the Library on 15 April 2021, if she will publish an update on (a) the work of the Universal Credit Complex Needs Steering Group and (b) alternative access to claiming and managing universal credit for people with learning disabilities. (185273)
- 117N **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, with reference to the Universal Credit Programme Board minutes, Paper 1, deposited in the Library on 15 April 2021, if she will publish an update on the progress of the course correction that was committed to being carried out to help vulnerable people claiming universal credit following concerns raised at the Universal Credit Programme Board by the Chief Executive of the London Borough Islington on behalf of the Local Government Association. (185274)
- 118 **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will place in the Library a copy of the paper, Universal Credit claimants – In their own words which was presented to the Universal Credit Programme Board at its meeting on 21 March 2019. (185275)
- 119 **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, who determines whether a paper presented to the Universal Credit Programme Board is a below the line item and therefore not automatically deposited in the Library after two years. (185276)
- 120 **Stephen Crabb** (Preseli Pembrokeshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what steps she is taking to increase data sharing with local authorities on universal credit. (185326)
- 121 **Stephen Crabb** (Preseli Pembrokeshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what assessment she has made of the potential merits of sharing universal credit data with local authorities to help improve local responses to poverty. (185327)
- 122 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will review the adequacy of financial support available for self-employed people who are adopting children. (185404)
- 123N **Dave Doogan** (Angus): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will work with (a) Australian, (b) Canadian and (c) other relevant overseas governments to establish a reciprocal social security agreement in order to end frozen pension policy. (185488)
- 124N **Claire Hanna** (Belfast South): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what data her Department holds on the number of people who worked in Northern Ireland and paid national insurance contributions while aged 14 or 15 between 1947 and 1957, that have fallen two years or less short of the years needed to qualify for a full state pension. (185503)

- 125N **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what assessment his Department has made of the effect of the removal of the spare room subsidy on debt levels since the outbreak of covid-19. (185321)
- 126N **Peter Kyle** (Hove): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, pursuant to the Answer on 20 April 2021 to Question 179299 on Social Security Benefits: Payments, how many cases her Department's Serious Organised Crime team has (a) investigated and (b) prosecuted fully in each of the last five years. (185442)
- 127 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what assessment she has made of the criteria required to agree any new reciprocal social security agreements to cover pensions uprating. (185338)
- 128 **Shabana Mahmood** (Birmingham, Ladywood): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, whether her Department plans to undertake a review into the eligibility thresholds for the Self-Employment Income Support Scheme. (185335)
- 129N **Seema Malhotra** (Feltham and Heston): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what estimate she has made of the number of universal credit claimants without access to the internet at home. (185373)
- 130N **Seema Malhotra** (Feltham and Heston): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, what support her Department is providing to job seekers with no access to the internet to apply for jobs online. (185374)
- 131 **Charlotte Nichols** (Warrington North): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, if she will make it her policy to introduce paid leave for women who lose their baby prior to 24 weeks gestation.. (185498)
- 132 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions, pursuant to the Answer of 8 February 2021 to Question 145788, for what reasons local data is not available for the Kickstart scheme; and what steps his Department plans to take to assess the effectiveness of that scheme. (185355)
- 133N **Jonathan Ashworth** (Leicester South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if his Department will make capital investment funding available to universities to expand their physical capacity to support the training of the increased number of students that are due to start nursing degrees in the 2021-22 academic year. (185371)
- 134 **Jonathan Ashworth** (Leicester South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what support his Department plans to provide to universities to meet the additional (a) educational workforce and (b) physical capacity requirements that will result from the increased number of students embarking on nursing degrees in the 2021-22 academic year. (185372)
- 135 **Feryal Clark** (Enfield North): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the Answer of 30 March 2021 to Question 173161 on General Practitioners: Centene, if he will reconsider his Department's decision to allow

- Operose Health Ltd to hold contracts to run GP surgeries (a) in general and (b) in north central London; and what assessment he made of the effect of the holding of those contracts by Operose Health Ltd on the pay and conditions of people who work in GP surgeries and in the NHS. (185501)
- 136N **Ed Davey** (Kingston and Surbiton): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will waive the cost of covid-19 tests on compassionate grounds for people travelling internationally for (a) funerals, (b) caring duties and (c) medical reasons. (185271)
- 137N **Geraint Davies** (Swansea West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps the Government is taking to ensure that health care professionals communicate the risks of air pollution to their patients. (185270)
- 138 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will make an assessment of the potential merits of ensuring that (a) student finance and (b) NHS bursaries are available for people who already have a degree who wish to study for an undergraduate (five-year) medicine degree. (185401)
- 139 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the oral contribution of the Minister for Patient Safety, Suicide Prevention and Mental Harm of 13 April 2021, Official Report, Volume 682, Column 281, when the ministerial oversight group considering the use of do not attempt cardiopulmonary resuscitation decisions during the outbreak of covid-19 will commence its programme of work. (185439)
- 140 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the oral contribution of the Minister for Patient Safety, Suicide Prevention and Mental Harm of 13 April 2021, Official Report, Volume 682, Column 281, what the terms of reference will be for the ministerial oversight group considering the use of do not attempt cardiopulmonary resuscitation decisions during the outbreak of covid-19. (185440)
- 141 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, pursuant to the oral contribution of the Minister for Patient Safety, Suicide Prevention and Mental Harm of 13 April 2021, Official Report, column 281, if he will publish a timetable for the report of the ministerial oversight group considering the use of do not attempt cardiopulmonary resuscitation decisions during the outbreak of covid-19. (185441)
- 142 **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, whether the Government plans to provide one service to support all covid-19 related needs across all industries where industries can access (a) vaccine status and (b) test results from the NHS. (185347)

- 143 **Emma Hardy** (Kingston upon Hull West and Hessle): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he has been made of the capacity of the mandatory hotel quarantine system to accommodate incoming international students ahead of the 2021-22 academic year. (185469)
- 144 **Emma Hardy** (Kingston upon Hull West and Hessle): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he made of the potential merits of allowing incoming international students from red list countries to undertake their mandatory period of quarantine in university accommodation. (185470)
- 145 **Mrs Sharon Hodgson** (Washington and Sunderland West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if the Government will (a) review the list of conditions for exemption from prescription charges and (b) include (i) cystic fibrosis and (ii) other serious life-long debilitating medical conditions that do not currently qualify for free prescriptions as part of that review. (185320)
- 146 **N Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps the Government is taking to support NHS staff who contracted covid-19 while working and who are now unable to work as a result of developing long covid. (185322)
- 147 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps his Department is taking to communicate the effects of air pollution on health to patients and their carers. (185476)
- 148 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what steps his Department is taking to ensure that air pollution and its health effects are covered in (a) undergraduate and (b) postgraduate level medical education. (185477)
- 149 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what estimate his Department has made of the number of medical centres that are located in areas with fine particulate matter over levels recommended by the World Health Organisation; and what steps he is taking to protect patients and healthcare professionals using and working in those centres. (185478)
- 150 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what estimate he has made of the number of care homes that are located in areas with fine particulate matter over levels recommended by the World Health Organisation; what steps he is taking to protect care home residents from air pollution. (185484)
- 151 **Sir Greg Knight** (East Yorkshire): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, if he will make an assessment of the (a) level and (b) adequacy of respite care provision, by county, for parents or guardians of children diagnosed with autism; and if he will make a statement. (185292)

- 152N **Yasmin Qureshi** (Bolton South East): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, how regularly he reviews the covid-19 red list travel status for Pakistan. [Transferred] (184408)
- 153 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what his timeframe is for timescale for the allocation of increased payments to victims of the contaminated blood scandal. (185359)
- 154 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he has made of the effect of the backlog of care caused by the covid-19 pandemic on health inequalities; and what steps he is taking to tackle those health inequalities. (185419)
- 155 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the Health Foundation analysis that there will be 11 per cent more mental health service referrals a year for services in the next three years due to the covid-19 outbreak; and what steps he is taking in response to that matter. (185420)
- 156N **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the findings of the Institute for Fiscal Studies report, The mental health effects of the first two months of lockdown and social distancing during the Covid-19 pandemic in the UK, that young people, particularly young women, have experienced greater declines in their mental health than others during the pandemic; and what steps he is taking to support those groups. (185421)
- 157 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the findings of the Health Foundation report, Build Back Fairer: The Covid-19 Marmot Review, that health was deteriorating, life expectancy stalling and health inequalities widening over the last decade and that this impacted case fatality ratios of covid-19 on the poorest in society. (185422)
- 158 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, with reference to the Health Foundation's report, Build back fairer: the covid-19 Marmot review, what recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the links between (a) poverty and (b) higher covid-19 mortality rates; and what steps he is taking to tackle that matter. (185423)
- 159N **John Spellar** (Warley): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, what value of personal protective equipment the NHS has purchased in 2021 to date; and how much of that equipment was manufactured in the UK. (185279)
- 160 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): To ask the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, whether childcare is a permitted reason to travel abroad during covid-19 restrictions; and whether childcare bubbles can be international. (185357)

- 161 **Daisy Cooper** (St Albans): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the UN General Assembly's resolution on international cooperation to address challenges faced by seafarers as a result of the covid-19 pandemic to support global supply chains, what recent discussions he has had with his international counterparts to advance the cause of seafarers being recognised as key workers in every country. (185497)
- 162N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what progress he has made on securing access for Falkland Islands fisheries to the EU single market. (185375)
- 163N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, if he will publish the Official Development Assistance spend on (a) security sector reform, (b) conflict prevention, (c) preventing violence against women and girls in each of the Sahel region countries in each of the last five years. (185376)
- 164N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, how many personnel his Department has posted to each High Commission, Embassy or Office in (a) Nigeria, (b) Somalia, (c) Ethiopia, (d) Kenya, (e) South Africa, (f) Ghana and (g) Mozambique in each of the last five years. (185377)
- 165N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, when he last raised LGBT+ rights with his counterparts in (a) Uganda, (b) Ghana, (c) Namibia and (d) Nigeria. (185378)
- 166N**Stephen Doughty** (Cardiff South and Penarth): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether any projects involving the production of palm oil have been funded by Official Development Assistance from (a) his Department and (b) the Commonwealth Development Corporation in any of the last three years. (185379)
- 167N**Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, how many applications have been (a) received, (b) approved and (c) provisionally approved for the Small Charities Challenge Fund since that fund was established; and how much money from that fund has been dispersed. (185454)
- 168N**Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps he will take to tackle the import to the UK of products from illegal settlements in the Palestinian Occupied Territories. (185445)

- 169N **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the incident at Jau Prison on 17 April 2021, what representations he has made to his Bahraini counterpart to ascertain the welfare and whereabouts of (a) Sayed Alawi Alwadaei and (b) Saeed Abdulemam. (185462)
- 170N **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the incident at Jau Prison on 17 April 2021, what plans he has to make representations to his Bahraini counterpart on (a) the welfare of political prisoners in Bahrain, (b) ensuring that victims of the incident at the prison receive adequate and timely medical care and (c) ensuring that prisoners are able to access phone calls. (185463)
- 171N **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what reports the Government has received on the incident at Jau Prison in Bahrain on 17 April 2021. (185464)
- 172N **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, with reference to the incident at Jau Prison on 17 April 2021, what representations he will make to his Bahraini counterpart on (a) inviting the United Nations Special Rapporteur on Torture to visit and (b) allowing (i) Human Rights Watch, (ii) Amnesty International and (iii) other human rights organisations and monitoring bodies to enter Bahrain. (185465)
- 173 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of the targeting of 58 Palestinian structures and subsequent displacement of 81 people, including 42 children, by the Israeli authorities in March 2021. (185339)
- 174 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, how many UK-funded humanitarian aid structures in the West Bank including East Jerusalem have been demolished or seized by the Israeli authorities since 1 January 2020. (185340)
- 175 **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether he will support Taiwan's attendance at the forthcoming 74th session of the World Health Assembly as an observer. (185493)
- 176 **James Sunderland** (Bracknell): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what assessment he has made of the implications on his policies of confirmation by the International Atomic Energy Agency in April 2021 that Iran is enriching uranium to 60 per cent fissile purity. (185496)
- 177N **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, whether he plans to attend the informal talks sponsored by the UN Secretary General on Cyprus in Geneva from 27 to 29 April 2021. (185313)

- 178 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what discussions he has had with his counterpart in Government of the Republic of Cyprus on the informal talks sponsored by the UN Secretary General on Cyprus in Geneva from 27 to 29 April 2021. (185314)
- 179N **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what objectives he has for the UK's participation in the informal talks sponsored by the UN Secretary General on Cyprus in Geneva from 27 to 29 April 2021. (185315)
- 180 **Daniel Zeichner** (Cambridge): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to protect British citizens in Qatar involved in cases of dangerous driving. (185391)
- 181 **Daniel Zeichner** (Cambridge): To ask the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs, what steps his Department is taking to ensure co-operation from the Qatari authorities in the inquest into the killing of Cambridge resident Rafaella Tsakanika in a hit-and-run incident in Doha in 2019, including the sharing of their full file of evidence with the Coroner. (185392)
- 182N **Mr Gregory Campbell** (East Londonderry): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what steps her Department plans to take to ensure that potential applicants through the Hong Kong British National (Overseas) route are provided with information on the opportunities of locating in Northern Ireland. (185295)
- 183 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, if she will assess the potential merits of amending the immigration rules to give officials the power in exceptional circumstances to waive the need to have been in the UK at the start of the qualifying period for naturalisation. (185402)
- 184 **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment her Department (a) has made and (b) plans to make of potential delivery methods for a covid-19 vaccine passport. (185346)
- 185 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many asylum seekers her Department sent to live in Preston in each month of (a) 2019, (b) 2020 and (c) 2021. (185288)
- 186 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what assessment she has made of the potential effect of decriminalising the possession of (a) pepper spray and (b) non-lethal self-defence weapons on safety for women. (185289)
- 187 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what steps she is taking to incorporate women's groups into discussions with her Department on measures preventing (a) gender-based violence and (b) domestic violence. (185290)

- 188N**Holly Lynch** (Halifax): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many people are set to be deported via the charter flight to Vietnam scheduled for 21 April 2021. (185434)
- 189N**Holly Lynch** (Halifax): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, whether any of the people onboard the deportation flight to Vietnam scheduled for 21 April 2021 have been through the National Referral Mechanism. (185435)
- 190N**Holly Lynch** (Halifax): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what steps her Department has taken to ensure that none of the people set to be deported via the charter flight to Vietnam scheduled for 21 April 2021 have been subjected to exploitation in the UK and have a right to remain in the UK. (185436)
- 191N**Holly Lynch** (Halifax): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what steps she has taken to ensure that people set to be deported on the charter flight to Vietnam scheduled for 21 April 2021 have received appropriate legal advice. (185437)
- 192N**Holly Lynch** (Halifax): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, whether one of the people due to be deported on the charter flight to Vietnam scheduled for 21 April 2021 has made a legal submission on the grounds of being a potential victim of trafficking; and what the outcome was of that legal submission. (185438)
- 193 **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, pursuant to the Answer of 19 April 2021 to Question 176048 on Modern Slavery Act 2015, when she plans to bring forward legislative proposals to update the Modern Slavery Act 2015. (185494)
- 194N**Grahame Morris** (Easington): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, if she will make it her policy to introduce digital death certificates by April 2022. (185345)
- 195N**Rob Roberts** (Delyn): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, how many individuals have applied for a passport in each of the last five years using an unenrolled deed poll as proof of name change. (185499)
- 196N**Lloyd Russell-Moyle** (Brighton, Kemptown): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, whether she has had discussions with her Australian counterpart on new reciprocal visa access. (185456)
- 197N**Mohammad Yasin** (Bedford): To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, when she plans to complete the review into child citizenship fees following the Court of Appeal February 2021 ruling that the current rate is unlawful. (185448)
- 198 **Mrs Sharon Hodgson** (Washington and Sunderland West): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what steps his Department has taken to expedite requests for records of deceased service personnel during the covid-19 outbreak. (185318)

- 199 **Mrs Sharon Hodgson** (Washington and Sunderland West): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what recent estimate he has made of the number of outstanding requests for records of deceased service personnel. (185319)
- 200 **Rebecca Long Bailey** (Salford and Eccles): To ask the Secretary of State for Defence, what (a) health measures and (b) radiobiological monitoring did the Government introduce after the British Nuclear Test Programme ended in 1991 for (i) all service personnel involved in the operations, (ii) all indigenous peoples living near or on the test sites during or after the time of operations, (iii) any others locally present during operations or now living near the test sites. (185394)
- 201 **Stuart Anderson** (Wolverhampton South West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what recent assessment he has made of the potential merits of extending the date parameters for eligible planning permissions and the date of the extension. (185490)
- 202 **James Daly** (Bury North): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps the Government has taken to protect the green belt from development. (185504)
- 203N **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what recent targets his Department has set for the number of new homes designed specifically for older people. (185395)
- 204 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, whether the Government plans to publish updated guidance on the principles in their 2019 National Design Guide in relation to rapidly developing urban areas. (185397)
- 205 **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to the Government's National Design Guide and the Agent of Change principle, what the process is for pursuing developers if issues of conflict arise between developers and residents post-development. (185398)
- 206N **Thangam Debbonaire** (Bristol West): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, pursuant to the Answer of 20 April to Question 181317, how much investment has been delivered by Homes England through the Government's Housing Infrastructure Fund Forward Funding, by local authority. (185405)
- 207 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, how many applications to the waking watch relief fund have been (a) received and (b) approved as at 21 April 2021. (185450)

- 208 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, how many candidates have (a) registered for and (b) begun the External Wall System Assessment Training Programme as at 21 April 2021. (185451)
- 209 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, how many candidates have (a) registered for and (b) begun the External Wall System Assessment Training Programme in (i) Birmingham and (ii) the West Midlands as at 21 April 2021. (185452)
- 210 **Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of requiring the outcome of building surveys for EWS1 fire risk assessments to be made public. (185453)
- 211N **Andrew Gwynne** (Denton and Reddish): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, if he will respond to the open letter of 29 March 2021 sent to the Prime Minister calling on the Government to take steps to help increase the supply of housing-with-care provision for older people. (185316)
- 212N **Andrew Gwynne** (Denton and Reddish): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps his Department is taking to work with the Department of Health and Social Care to expand housing-based care options for older people; and whether he is considering a cross-government Housing with Care Task Force to help deliver that expansion of options. (185317)
- 213 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what support he is providing to the English language teaching sector to mitigate the effect of the covid-19 pandemic. (185472)
- 214 **Mr Ian Liddell-Grainger** (Bridgwater and West Somerset): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what steps Citizen Space is taking to verify the (a) identity and (b) nationality of respondents. (185294)
- 215N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, whether any of the successful freeport bids announced on 3 March 2021 rely on supply chain finance schemes to deliver its objectives. [Transferred] (184470)
- 216N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, if he will make an assessment of the effect on existing (a) collective bargaining agreements and (b) employment in Teesport of an acquisition of PD Ports by the Mudabala Investment Company of Abu Dhabi. (185386)
- 217N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, with reference to his Department and HM Treasury's policy paper, Freeports bidding prospectus, updated on 8 April 2021,

- what the (a) date and (b) attendees were of the formal moderation sessions chaired by the Senior Responsible Officer for the Freeports programme in his Department. (185388)
- 218N **Steve Reed** (Croydon North): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, pursuant to his oral contribution of 19 April 2021, Official Report, col 642, on Covid-19: Hospitality Venues and High Streets, what proportion of consultation responses supported his Department's proposed extension to permitted development rights to enable the change of use from the new Class E to residential use. (185380)
- 219N **Steve Reed** (Croydon North): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what estimate his Department has made of the actual spending power of English local government for the financial year 2021-22. (185381)
- 220 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, what recent discussions he has had with representatives of home builders on accessible and adaptable housing. (185361)
- 221 **John Spellar** (Warley): To ask the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government, pursuant to his Answer of 20 April 2021 to Question 178793 on the Prudential Framework, what assessment he has made of the adequacy of the prudential framework for dealing with the investments by Thurrock Council. (185277)
- 222N **Bambos Charalambous** (Enfield, Southgate): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many temporary accommodation cells were installed in the women's prison estate since April 2020 as part of the Government's plans to limit the spread of covid-19 in prisons. (185455)
- 223 **Ellie Reeves** (Lewisham West and Penge): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, what mandatory training on domestic abuse CPS prosecutors have received in the last 12 months; what proportion of prosecutors have completed that training; and what evaluation has been undertaken on effectiveness of that training. (185461)
- 224 **John Spellar** (Warley): To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, how many fines have been issued for offences under covid-19 legislation; and how many of those fines have been paid. (185278)
- 225N **Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Prime Minister, what role (a) he and (b) his officials have played in discussions on the acquisition of PD Ports by the Mudabala Investment Company of Abu Dhabi. (185387)
- 226N **Ilan Murray** (Edinburgh South): To ask the Prime Minister, if he will make representations to the Prime Minister of India on the international arbitration tribunal decision in favour of Cairn Energy plc in its dispute with the Indian Government during their scheduled discussions in April 2021. (185343)

- 227N**Preet Kaur Gill** (Birmingham, Edgbaston): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what economic threshold is for the resumption of spending 0.7 per cent of gross national income on official development assistance. (185449)
- 228 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent discussions his Department has had with representatives of (a) Mastercard and (b) Visa on the interchange fee levied on consumers buying from an EU-based company following the UK's departure from the EU. (185284)
- 229 **Sir Mark Hendrick** (Preston): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment his Department has made of the economic consequences of annual leave entitlement not taken by employees in 2020 as a result of the covid-19 outbreak. (185285)
- 230N**Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what financial support he is providing to food and drink manufacturers who are not eligible for the business rates relief schemes. (185366)
- 231N**Dan Jarvis** (Barnsley Central): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment he has made of the potential merits of including coach companies as non-essential retail to ensure they can access financial support during the covid-19 outbreak. (185367)
- 232 **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, if he will ringfence levies paid by the steel sector into the EU Research Fund for Coal and Steel and returned from the EU to the public purse for the establishment of a steel innovation fund. (185487)
- 233 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what support he is providing to the English language teaching sector to mitigate the effect of the covid-19 pandemic. (185473)
- 234 **Sir Edward Leigh** (Gainsborough): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what information his Department holds on the value of the (a) former HMRC property Custom House in the City of London and (b) land attached to that property. (185280)
- 235 **Caroline Lucas** (Brighton, Pavilion): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, pursuant to the Answer of 25 Nov 2020 to Question 118562, what recent discussions he has had with the Financial Conduct Authority on the treatment of furlough payments to individual business employees during insurance companies' consideration of business interruption insurance claims; whether the same principles that form the Government's firm expectation that grants intended to provide emergency support to businesses during the covid-19 outbreak are not to be deducted from business interruption insurance claims apply to furlough payments; whether he is aware of differential treatment of furlough payments by different insurers, in their consideration of such claims; whether he is taking steps to ensure fair and consistent treatment as claims are considered; and if he will make a statement. (185337)

- 236 **Angus Brendan MacNeil** (Na h-Eileanan an Iar): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, how many people are subject to the Loan Charge as at 21 April 2021. (185325)
- 237N**Andy McDonald** (Middlesbrough): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what support officials in his Department have provided to the Tees Valley Mayor in discussions with investors on the takeover of PD Ports' facilities in the Tees Freeport. (185384)
- 238N**Ian Mearns** (Gateshead): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, pursuant to the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care's Answer of 15 April 2021 to Question 179033, on Coronavirus: Gyms, whether his Department has plans to introduce incentives similar to the Eat out to help out scheme for gyms and fitness facilities. [Transferred] (184423)
- 239N**Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, if his Department will make the 12.5 per cent VAT rate on hospitality permanent. (185447)
- 240 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment he has made of the implications for his policies of HMRC's reported use of contractors using disguised remuneration schemes. (185362)
- 241N**Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Education on the (a) decision to clawback adult skills funding and (b) potential effect of that matter on further education providers. (185417)
- 242 **Karin Smyth** (Bristol South): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what steps he is taking to ensure that the policies outlined in the Skills for Jobs White Paper are adequately funded. (185418)
- 243N**Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what (a) discussions he has had with representatives of and (b) support he has provided to credit unions during the covid-19 outbreak; and if he will make a statement. (185424)
- 244N **Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what plans he has to change credit union capital requirements to support credit unions to grow assets beyond £10 million; and if he will make a statement. (185425)
- 245N**Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what representations he has received on changing credit union capital requirements; and if he will make a statement. (185426)
- 246N**Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what recent assessment he has made of the effect of discontinuities in credit union capital requirements on credit unions' capacity to grow assets beyond £10 million; and if he will make a statement. (185427)

- 247N**Dr Alan Whitehead** (Southampton, Test): To ask the Chancellor of the Exchequer, what assessment his Department has made of the level of support required to develop the UK's green hydrogen economy. (185268)
- 248 **Feryal Clark** (Enfield North): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, if she will make it her policy to (a) reject the report from the Commission on Race and Ethnic Disparities published on 31 March 2021 and (b) implement the recommendations on race equality included in the (i) 2019 Timpson review of school exclusions, (ii) 2017 McGregor-Smith review of race in the workplace, (iii) 2018 Windrush lessons learned review, (iv) 2017 Angolini independent review into serious incidents and deaths in custody, (v) 2017 Lammy review on discrimination in the criminal justice system and (vi) 2020 Joint Committee on Human Rights report on Black people, racism and human rights. (185502)
- 249N**Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): To ask the Minister for Women and Equalities, whether she has made a recent assessment of the potential merits of updating the Gender Recognition Act 2004 to include self-declaration for transgender and non-binary people. (185446)

Questions for Answer on Tuesday 27 April

Oral Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

- 1 **Barbara Keeley** (Worsley and Eccles South): How his Department determined the criteria for assessing bids to the Levelling Up Fund; and if he will make a statement. (914809)
- 2 **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): What recent assessment he has made of the adequacy of the 2016 fiscal framework agreement between the Government and the Scottish Government. (914810)
- 3 **Drew Hendry** (Inverness, Nairn, Badenoch and Strathspey): What recent assessment he has made of the effect of his policies on living standards. (914811)
- 4 **Giles Watling** (Clacton): What steps his Department is taking to differentiate the rate of beer duty for on-trade and off-trade sales. (914812)
- 5 **Bob Seely** (Isle of Wight): What progress his Department has made on the establishment of freeports. (914813)
- 6 **Stephen Kinnock** (Aberavon): What steps his Department is taking to increase the amount of UK steel used in Government infrastructure projects. (914814)
- 7 **Nick Smith** (Blaenau Gwent): How his Department determined the criteria for assessing bids to the Levelling Up Fund; and if he will make a statement. (914815)
- 8 **Gary Sambrook** (Birmingham, Northfield): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support the (a) retraining and (b) upskilling of workers. (914816)

- 9 **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support the (a) retraining and (b) upskilling of workers. (914817)
- 10 **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): What steps his Department is taking to support businesses affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (914818)
- 11 **Dr Rupa Huq** (Ealing Central and Acton): What fiscal steps he is taking to support self-employed people as covid-19 restrictions are lifted. (914819)
- 12 **David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): What steps his Department is taking to support businesses during the covid-19 outbreak. (914820)
- 13 **Dr Jamie Wallis** (Bridgend): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support the (a) retraining and (b) upskilling of workers. (914821)
- 14 **Steve Double** (St Austell and Newquay): What assessment his Department has made of the effect of the temporary reduction in VAT for businesses on the recovery of the (a) tourism and (b) hospitality sectors from the covid-19 outbreak. (914822)
- 15 **Ruth Cadbury** (Brentford and Isleworth): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Transport on providing sector-specific financial support to the aviation sector. (914823)
- 16 **Mr Marcus Fysh** (Yeovil): What steps his Department is taking to encourage business investment. (914824)
- 17 **Mohammad Yasin** (Bedford): What assessment he has made of the effect on small businesses of the requirement to complete customs paperwork for export to the EU. (914825)
- 18 **Kevin Hollinrake** (Thirsk and Malton): What steps his Department is taking to support businesses affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (914826)
- 19 **Mr Barry Sheerman** (Huddersfield): What steps he is taking to raise revenue from the gambling sector. (914827)
- 20 **Zarah Sultana** (Coventry South): What steps he is taking to (a) maintain jobs in the steel industry and (b) create new green manufacturing jobs. (914828)
- 21 **John Nicolson** (Ochil and South Perthshire): What recent assessment he has made of the effect of his policies on living standards. (914829)
- 22 **Gordon Henderson** (Sittingbourne and Sheppey): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to help young people into work. (914830)
- 23 **Paul Holmes** (Eastleigh): What progress his Department has made on the establishment of freeports. (914831)
- 24 **Bambos Charalambous** (Enfield, Southgate): What fiscal steps he is taking to support self-employed people as covid-19 restrictions are lifted. (914832)
- 25 **Mark Menzies** (Fylde): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to help young people into work. (914833)

- 26 **Mrs Emma Lewell-Buck** (South Shields): What steps he is taking with the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy to ensure the equitable distribution of coronavirus business support schemes. (914834)
- 27 **Nickie Aiken** (Cities of London and Westminster): What assessment his Department has made of the effect of the temporary reduction in VAT for businesses on the recovery of the (a) tourism and (b) hospitality sectors from the covid-19 outbreak. (914835)
- 28 **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to support the (a) retraining and (b) upskilling of workers. (914836)
- 29 **Dr Julian Lewis** (New Forest East): How many promoters and operators of schemes subject to the Loan Charge have been prosecuted for promoting and operating those schemes. (914837)
- 30 **Paul Blomfield** (Sheffield Central): What assessment he has made of the change in the level of personal debt in the last 12 months. (914840)
- 31 **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): If his Department will make an economic assessment of the potential merits of a permanent reduction of VAT for hospitality, holiday accommodation and attractions. (914855)
- 32 **Jonathan Edwards** (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What recent discussions he has had with his international counterparts on the potential merits of co-ordinated taxation of multinational companies. (914860)

Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

- T1 **Christian Matheson** (City of Chester): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (914869)
- T2 **Karl Turner** (Kingston upon Hull East): (914870)
- T3 **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): (914871)
- T4 **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): (914872)
- T5 **Mr Ian Liddell-Grainger** (Bridgwater and West Somerset): (914873)
- T6 **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): (914874)
- T7 **Bob Blackman** (Harrow East): (914875)
- T8 **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): (914876)
- T9 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): (914877)
- T10 **Andrew Bridgen** (North West Leicestershire): (914878)
- T11 **Gareth Davies** (Grantham and Stamford): (914879)

T12 Patricia Gibson (North Ayrshire and Arran):	(914880)
T13 Angela Richardson (Guildford):	(914881)
T14 Tom Randall (Gedling):	(914883)
T15 Ian Byrne (Liverpool, West Derby):	(914885)

